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TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers 

FROM:  Alisa Backstrom, City Treasurer 

DATE:  March 27, 2025    

SUBJECT:  SUPPLEMENTAL COMMUNICATION FOR ITEM NO. 14 (25-207) TO APPROVE 

AND AUTHORIZE EXECUTION OF A SERVICE AGREEMENT DATA TICKET FOR THE 

PROVISION OF PARKING AND ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION PROCESSING AND PARKING 

PERMIT SERVICES  

This supplemental communication is to revise the Data Ticket Inc. Service Agreement to 

approve and authorize execution of a service agreement for parking and administrative citation 

processing and parking permit services.   

The final agreement should state on page 2 “not to exceed the amount of $1,950,000”, rather 

than the $2,000,000.  Additionally, notices are to be sent to the attention of the City Treasurer’s 

Office, not the Public Works Department as stated on page 6 of the agreement. 

Please see attached updated Data Ticket Inc. Service Agreement in this supplemental 

communication which replaces the original agreement previously published with the staff report. 
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